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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 4:30 PM
To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)
Cc: Boudin, Chesa (DAT);Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO-TV);Tuggle, Heather
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update

Hi Rachel,  
 
Perhaps you are mistaken— my previous email reads “family” meaning her son. He provided me a statement from his 
mother.  
 
Here is also the portion of our previous email that was not addressed.  Could you please respond with context 
surrounding the other suspects who are not minors and the circumstances pertaining to them.  Again, not the minor.  
 

It is our understanding that one suspect in this case is a minor.  "California Welfare and 
Institutions Code" does not prohibit the DA's office from discussing the other parts of the case 
involving individuals who are over 18.  
 

Many Thanks,  

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO‐TV Bay Area 

415‐517‐8264 | abc7news.com  

 
 

On May 21, 2021, at 4:00 PM, Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org> wrote: 

  
Hi Dion, 
  
Your information is inaccurate. 
  
We have spoken to the victim repeatedly, including today, and she told us that she has never spoken to 
you directly.  She has spoken with us and confirmed she would like her face blurred, which we learned 
has not been done on your social media accounts.  
  
Thank you, 
  
Rachel 
  
‐‐  

Rachel Marshall 
Director of Communications & Policy Advisor 
Assistant District Attorney 
Office of San Francisco District Attorney Chesa Boudin 
Rachel.Marshall@sfgov.org 
San Francisco District Attorney 
350 Rhode Island Street, North Building, Suite 400N 
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San Francisco, CA 94103 
Desk: (628) 652-4193 
Cell: (415) 416-4468 
  
The information contained in this electronic message may be confidential and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege and/or 
the attorney work-product doctrine.  It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this electronic message in error, please delete the original message from your e-mail 
system.  Thank you. 
  

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO‐TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com> 
Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 at 2:31 PM 
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>, "Boudin, Chesa (DAT)" 
<chesa@sfgov.org> 
Cc: "Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO‐TV)" <Jeff.A.Mulligan@abc.com>, "Tuggle, Heather" 
<Heather.Tuggle@abc.com> 
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update 
  

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
  
The victim's family and I have been corresponding and they are aware of my prior Tweets and 
what they would like to be included or excluded in our story. 
  
Please be mindful of the victim's most up‐to‐date requests to ABC7 going forward.  
  
Be Well,  
  
Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area 
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com  

<image001.png> 
  

  
 

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 1:23 PM 
To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO‐TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>; Boudin, Chesa (DAT) <chesa@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO‐TV) <Jeff.A.Mulligan@abc.com>; Tuggle, Heather <Heather.Tuggle@abc.com> 
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update  
  
Hi Dion, 
  
Pursuant to the California Welfare and Institutions Code, we are legally prohibited from discussing 
anything related to a juvenile case, and this should not be interpreted as confirming or denying anything 
about the case status or the claims you made.  Additionally, my understanding is that you spoke with an 
ADA in our juvenile unit a while back regarding privacy concerns with this case and that you agreed to 
blur out the face of the victim in this case per the victim’s request.  We were advised that it has not 
been blurred on your social media accounts. Please be mindful of the victim’s request in any update. 



Thank you.

Rachel Marshall
DirectorofCommunications & Policy Advisor
Assistant Distict Attorney
‘OfficeofSanFranciscoDistrictAttorneyChesa Boudin
RachelMarshall@sfgovorg
‘San Fuancisco District Attorney
350Rhode IslandStreet, North Building,Suite 400N
San Francisco, CA 94103
Desk: (628) 652-4193
Cell: (415) 416-4468.

The informationcontained in1sccroicmessage maybeconfidential andmaybe suetto theattorneylentprise andor
the attorey wok rodictdoctrine. It intendedonlfothe se of he individ orentity fo whos i i adinsied. youare
nottheintendedrecipes, yo arebeynodthat any ut, dissemination, orcpying of 9scommunication ssich
probibited. you havereceivediclonicmessageinror, leasedelete teoriginalmesage fom,youremail
tem. Thankyou

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 at 11:12 AM
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>, "Boudin, Chesa (DAT)"
<chesa@sfgov.org>
Ce: "Mulligan,JeffA. (KGO-TV)"<leff.AMulligan @abc.com>, “Tuggle, Heather"
<Heather.Tuggle@abc.com>
Subject: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update

| is meses om side the ity ema system Do ot open fink or tachmentmurine sources.

Hi Rachel,

We are running an update to a story|coveredafewmonths ago involvinga 75-year old woman
‘who was assaulted and targeted in an attempted carjackingat a Safeway store in the Richmond
District.

We realize the suspects involved include minors-- but we are not asking for information on the
suspects themselves, rather information on the status of the case.

It has come to our attention your office dropped the case due to a lack of DNA evidence.

Was DNA evidence needed despite multiple cell phone videos provided by witnesses and
surveillance from the store itself? There were also witnesses who gave statements to law.
enforcement after the incident happened.

Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
3
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415-517-8264 | abc7news.com  

<image002.png> 
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 2:31 PM
To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Cc: Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO-TV);Tuggle, Heather
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update

Hi Rachel,  
 
It is our understanding that one suspect in this case is a minor.  "California Welfare and Institutions Code" 
does not prohibit the DA's office from discussing the other parts of the case involving individuals who are over 
18.  
 
The victim's family and I have been corresponding and they are aware of my prior Tweets and what they 
would like to be included or excluded in our story. 
 
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
  
Pursuant to the California Welfare and Institutions Code, we are legally prohibited from discussing anything related to a 
juvenile case, and this should not be interpreted as confirming or denying anything about the case status or the claims 
you made.  Additionally, my understanding is that you spoke with an ADA in our juvenile unit a while back regarding 
privacy concerns with this case and that you agreed to blur out the face of the victim in this case per the victim’s 
request.  We were advised that it has not been blurred on your social media accounts. Please be mindful of the victim’s 
request in any update. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
‐‐  

Rachel Marshall 
Director of Communications & Policy Advisor 



Assistant Distt Attormey
OfficeofSan Francisco District Attorney Chesa Boudin

RachelMaushall@sfgov.org
‘San Faancisco District Attorney
350Rhode IslandStueet, North Building,Suite400N
San Faancisco, CA 94103
Desk: (628) 652-4193
Cell: 415) 416-4468.

The informationcontainedin1iscectroicmessage maybeconfidentialandmay be sujet othe ator lentprivlgeanoteattorney work:
produc doctrine. tiintendedonly orthe iofteinividualo entityfo whom tsaddressed.Ifyouarenfthe intended cient, youare erly
notedhatany sus, dissemination,oreying of hisommnicitinsstrictlyprobibie. yo avereceived is clectronicmessageinero,phase
delethe originalmsc from your e-mail sytem. Thankyou.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 at 11:12 AM
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>, "Boudin, Chesa (DAT)" <chesa@sfgov.org>
Cc: "Mulligan,Jeff A. (KGO-TV)" <leff.A.Mulligan@abe.com>, "Tuggle, Heather" <Heather.Tuggle@abc.com>
Subject: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update

| se meses om site the ay ema syste Do ot open inks or tachment sures.

Hi Rachel,

We are running an update to a story | covered a few months ago involving a 75-year old woman who was
‘assaulted and targeted in an attempted carjacking at a Safeway store in the Richmond District.

‘We realize the suspects involved include minors but we are not asking for information on the suspects
themselves, rather information on the status of the case.

It has come to our attention your office dropped the case due to a lack of DNA evidence.

‘Was DNA evidence needed despite multiple cell phone videos provided by witnesses and surveillance from the
store itself? There were also witnesses who gave statements to law enforcement after the incident happened.

Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abcTnews.com
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion FLim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, May21,2021 11:11AM
Tor Marshall, Rachel (DAT) Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
ce Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO-TV)Tuggle, Heather
Subject: Dion Lim:SafewayAttempted Carjacking Incident Update:

| This message i rom outside the City email system. Do not pen inks or atachments fom untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,

We are running an update to a story | covered a few months ago involving a 75-year old woman who was
assaulted and targeted in an attempted carjacking at a Safeway store in the Richmond District.

We realize the suspects involved include minors but we are not asking for information on the suspects
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

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABCT KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abcTnews.com
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion FLim@abc.com>
Sent: ‘Thursday, May 20, 2021 12:53 PM
Tor Marshall, Rachel (DAT) Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: Story Inquiry: Chinatown Today

| ss meses om tsi the item system Do ot open inks or tachmesomnis sures.

Hi Rachel,

Working on a piece for today's newscasts about the incident involving Fanly Chen over the weekend.

Community leaders and members of the media seemed to be under the impression Chesa would be appearing.
to speak tothe Ms. Chen in person and to possibly empathize with her frustrations and pain. Chesa did not
show up to the store today.

Can you please elaborate on why Chesa was not there and what he was attending to instead?

Note: we are not lookingforcomment on the suspect, as he is a minor but solely on the circumstances
surrounding Chesa's decisionnotto be in attendance.

Thanks,
Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abcTnews.com
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion f Lim@abc com>
sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:51 PM
To: Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: Fw: DION Lim: ABCT Story Request

| ss meses om tsi the item system Do ot opn inks or tachmentomnis sures.

From: Lim, Dion . (KGO-TV)" <Dion F.Lim@abe.com>
Date: May 3, 2021 at 12:50:55 PM POT
To: Rachel Marshall <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>, chesa@sfgiv.org
‘Subject: DION Lim: ABC? Story Request

Hello Rachel,

¥m secking comment from Chesa/your office for a story I'm working on today.

Sidney Hammond is one example of someone who committed offenses such as robbery and then
releasedonly to then commit an assault weeks later.

‘While | can not comment or confirm f this person has mental health ssues— nor do expect or want
confirmation or comment on his health— what are someofthe measures being put nto the place to
‘ensure those who are/might be in need of medical assistance (for something such as mental health) are
treated versus lt back out into the general public to re-offend?

Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415.517.6264 | abcTnews.com
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)
From: Lim, Dion . (KGO-TV) <Dion-Lim@abc.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1251 PM
Tor Marshal, Rachel (DATIchesa@sfghvorg
Subject: DION Lin: ABCT Story Request

| This message i ram outside the ity emal system. Do not open inks or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello Rachel,
im sesking comment rom Chasa/yourofficefora story Fm working an today.

Sidney Hammond is ane example ofsomeane who commited offenses such as robbery and then released oly to then
commt an assault waeks ater.

While| can not commento confi if this person has mental health issues nor do| expect or want confirmation or
comment on his health— what are some ofthe measures being put nto the place to ensure those who are/might be in
needofmedical asstance fo something such as mental healt) ar treated versus et back out nto the general public
toreoffend?
Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415.517.8264 | abcnews.com

0



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <DionFLim@abc.com>
Sent: Monday,April 26, 2021 1:36 PM
Tor Marshall, Rachel (DAT) Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Information Request-- Dewayne Kemp

| ss meses om side the item system Do ot open inks or tachmersomnis sures.

Hi Rachel,

Checking in to learn more about Mr. Dewayne Kemp.

He was arrested and is currently in custody after an attack on two older Asian Americans along Broadway in
San Francisco earlier this month.

It appears Kemp was sentenced to 5 years in federal prison but then was placed on probation. in June of 2020
his probation was terminated. Less than 10 months later he was arrested for this incident along Broadway
‘which resulted in one victim to lose consciousness.

We have a hard deadline of 3pm.

Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABCT KGO-TV Bay Area
415.517-8264 | abcTnews.com

un



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion FLim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 406PM
Tor Marshall, Rachel (DAT)Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Inquiry into Carlos Claros,

| ss messes om site the item system Do ot open inks or tachmentmurine sources.

‘Thanks Rachel-- have a great weekend.

Regards,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415:517-8264 | abcTnews.com

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:07 PM
To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)<Dion.FLim@abe.com>; Boudin, Chess (DAT) <chesa@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Inquiry into Carlos Claros

HiDion,

Our office has charged Mr. Claros in this recent incident with six counts (four felonies and two misdemeanors), including
attempted robbery with a gun.

‘We filed a motion for his detention, which was granted by a judge.

Mr. Claros isonfelonyprobationfrom a 2018 incident.

Given that this is a pending case, we are limited in what else we can shareatthis time.

Thank you,

Rachel

2



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion fLim@abe com>
Sent: Friday,April 23, 2021 12:14 PM
To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT) Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: Dion Lim Inquiry into Carlos Claros

| ss messes om side the item system Do ot open fink or tachmentmurine sures.

Hi Rachel,

We are lookingforcomment from Chesa on a 22-year old man named Carlos Claros. Hewas
recently arrested for robbery, carrying a concealed firearm, possession ofa firearm by a felon etc.
He appears to have quite a lengthy record including multiple strong-armed robberies including one
where 3 minors were assaulted, drug possession and being in possessionof a stolen car.

Can Chesa/someone at the DA's office explain the reasoning why Mr. Claros was on probation
despite his extensive criminal history and Mr. Boudin's words to the victims in this recent incident?
‘Thank you for your help. We are turing this for our aftemoon/evening newscasts and have a hard
deadiine of 3:15pm.

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
45517-8264 | abeTnews.com

5



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion FLim@abc.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 12:36 PM
Tor Marshall, Rachel (DAT)
ce Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Quote Request

| This message i rom outside the City email system. Do not pen inks or atachments fom untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,

Looking for comment to the question below. Our deadline is a hard 2:30pm. Thanks in advance.

Chesa Boudin has reported overall crime to be downacross the city. Despite this messaging, residents in his.
neighborhood are currently angered and frustrated over a recent string of crimes. This includes an incident
involving a woman in her 60's who was attacked and robbed in broad daylight by men who ambushed her
‘while on a walk several days ago.

‘This was only a few houses down from where Mr. Boudin lived and a few blocks from his current residence.

Knowing these crimes can happen anywhere and to anyone-- and because this one happened so close to
‘where Mr. Boudin lives and one of his loved ones could have been targeted-- what would he like to see
happen when the perpetrators are apprehended and what is he doing to combat the problem?

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abeTnews.com

1
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:43 PM
To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)
Subject: Re: Inquiry Into Roman Banks 

Very helpful‐‐ I'll be sure to add this into my coverage.  
 
Will let you know if we have any questions.  Thanks, Rachel‐‐ 
 
Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area 
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com  

 
 

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:53 PM 
To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO‐TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com> 
Subject: Re: Inquiry Into Roman Banks  
  
Hi Dion, 
  
Our office filed charges against Mr. Banks for the Twin Peaks burglary and he was released on his own 
recognizance.  That case remains pending.  In Mr. Banks’s more recent case, our office has filed more than 10 felony 
charges against him and we sought his detention without bail.  The court set bail of $100,000 over our objection and Mr. 
Banks then posted bail.  His preliminary hearing is set for April 15. 
  
Thanks so much, 
  
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
  
The information contained in this electronic message may be confidential and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege and/or the attorney work-
product doctrine.  It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this electronic message in error, please 
delete the original message from your e-mail system.  Thank you. 
  



From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abe.com>
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021at 2221 PM
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Inquiry Into Roman Banks

Thanks very much. Il be on the lookout.

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter| ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415.517.6264 | abeTnews.com

From: Marshal, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:16 PM
To: im, Dion F. (KGO-TV)<Dion F.Lim@abe.com>
Subject: Re: Inquiry Into Roman Banks

Hi Dion,

wil have an answer oryou shortly.

Rachel

Rachel Marshall
DicectorofCommunications& Policy Advisor
Assistant District Attorney
‘Offic ofSan Francisco DistictAttyChesa Boudin
RachelMashall@sfeovorg
San Foancisco District Attomey
350Rhode Itand Steet,NothBuilding,Suite400N
San Fuancisco, CA 94103
Desk: (628) 652.4193
Cell: (415) 416-4468

Theinformation ntained in 1scetoicmesagemybeconfidentialandmay besjtoteatone cnprisieeandor theattework
productdcrine. 1s intendedonly or he se of eid or ntiy fo who it aise.youarentte edadcies yo are erly
atedthat anywtdicominaton, or eying of tiscommunicationtityprobit. {yonbas ive ti heron seinro,plese
abt the rialmsefom you e-mail tem.Thank yo.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abe.com>
Date: Monday, Apri 12, 2021 at 10:42 AM
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel marshall @sfgov.org>
Subject: Inquiry Into Roman Banks

| se meses om site theaynsyste Dotpninks or tachmentmurine sures.

Hi Rachel,

1
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I'm looking for some information about an individual named Roman Banks. He appears to have been part of a 
car burglary near Twin Peaks in December then was part of a hot prowl burglary a couple months later 
involving Asian senior citizens and a weapon.  
  
Can you shed some light as to why he was released after the Twin Peaks incident and his other priors?  
  
Deadline is around 2:30 this afternoon.  
  
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
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:21 PM
To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)
Subject: Re: Inquiry Into Roman Banks 

Thanks very much.  I'll be on the lookout.  
 
Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area 
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com  

 
 

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:16 PM 
To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO‐TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com> 
Subject: Re: Inquiry Into Roman Banks  
  
Hi Dion, 
  
I will have an answer for you shortly. 
  
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
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 10:42 AM 
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org> 
Subject: Inquiry Into Roman Banks  
  



| se meses om ite the ay emt ssoDo ot open inks or tachment sures.

Hi Rachel,

I'm looking for some information about an individual named Roman Banks. He appears to have been part of a
car burglary near Twin Peaks in December then was part of a hot prowl burglary a couple months later
involving Asian senior citizens and a weapon.

Can you shed some light as to why he was released after the Twin Peaks incident and his other priors?

Deadline is around 2:30 this afternoon.

Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABCT KGO-TV Bay Area
415.517-8264 | abcTnews.com

1



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion FLim@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 10:42 AM
Tor Marshall, Rachel (DAT)
Subject: Inquiry Into Roman Banks

| ss messes om site the item system Do ot open inks or tachmentomnis sures.

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

From: Lim, Dion . (KGO-TV) <Dion  Lim@ab.com>
Sent: Friday, March 26,2021 417 PM
To: Marshall Rachel (DAT)
Subject: Re: Inquiy re: Young/Pasene prosecution status

| is mseom cut hetym syst Dnapn inks atomsomitsources

Thanks very much hope to speak with you again soon.

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415:517.8264 | abcTnews.com

On Mar 26, 2021, at 2:42 PM, Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org> wrote:

HiDion,

ADA Reinstedt referred your nguiry to me.

Our office is prosecuting Zion Young and Fagamalama Pasene for murder charges. The case was on for
rial today but the court continued the trial to Apri 16.

Hope that helps.

Rachel

Rachel Marshall
DitectorofCommunications& Policy Adviser
Assistant Distt Attorney
‘OfficeofSan FranciscoDistict Attorney Chesa Boudin
Rachel Marshall@sfpor org
San Francisco District Attorney
350 Rivode Island Stet, North Building, Sue 400N
San Fuancisco, CA 9410
Desk: (628) 652.4193
Cell: (415) 416.4468
Thinformationcontainedin hisconicmesgemybeconfidentialandmaybesuc oteator prs andor
theattorneyworks roduc dari,11 tendedolforth sce of the individ orentity to wom i  adrcied youare
tte nine ictyo arebrynotedthaay i, disemination,or wingofhscommnicioni sid
probit. Ifyo be reeived is leone eseror pleasedee berial esasfo youre il
tom. Takyou

2



Burke, Robyn (DAT)
From: Lim, Dion . (KGO-TV) <Dion-Lim@abc.com>
Sent: friday, March 26,2021 1240 PM

Tor Reinsedt, Dane (OAT)
Subject: Dion Li: ABCT News Kehin Chew's Family

| This message i ram outside the ity email system. Do not open inks or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello Dane,

This is Dion Lim, anchor/reporter at ABC7 News.

ve been talking with the Chew family and conducted an interview with them today. They recommended |
reach out to you.

I'm looking for some details as to where the case stands now.

Can you please give me a cal at the number below? I'm on deadline for this afternoon.

Much Appreciated,
Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter| ABCT KGO-TV Bay Area
415.517.8264 | abcTnews.com

2
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 5:41 PM
To: Burris, Courtney (DAT)
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Request

Thank you for your reply.  
 
I believe Ms. Martinez has been reaching out to the Da's office to obtain a restraining order against her 
assailant. Can you shed some light into why she was not able to get one‐‐  and are you able to help her get one 
quickly?  
 
Despite her perpetrator being in custody she is quite traumatized knowing he raped a woman and is afraid for 
her safety if he gets out.   
 
I believe a restraining order would allow her to return to some sense of normalcy.  
 
Many Thanks,  
 
Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area 
415-517-8264 | abc7news.com  

 
 

From: Burris, Courtney (DAT) <courtney.burris@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 4:29 PM 
To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO‐TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com> 
Subject: RE: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Request  
  
Hi Dion,  
  
Yes, I am the assigned ADA. I took over the matter when he picked up the new case while out of custody, currently 
handling both. We are working with Ms. Martinez and she has made recent contact with our office.   
  
Best regards, 
  
  
Courtney Burris 
Assistant District Attorney 
Child Assault Sex Assault Unit 
District Six Liason Team 
San Francisco District Attorney’s Office 
350 Rhode Island St. Suite 400N, San Francisco California 
(415) 553‐1801 
  
  



From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:59 PM
To: Burris, Courtney (DAT)<courtney buris@sfgov.org>
Subject: Dion Lim: ABC News Story Request

| is message i rom atid theyem tm. Dnt open inks attachments rom ntste sources.

Hi Courtney,

Looking for confirmation you are working with a woman named Miriam Martinez involved in a kidnapping and
false imprisonment case from September of 2020.

Have you spoken with her or attempted contact recently? | believe the email for Ms. Martinez's Victims
Services Advocate, Amanda Esquivel is no longer working.

Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415.517.8264| abeTnews.com

»



Burke, Robyn (DAT)
From: Lim, Dion . (KGO-TV) <Dion-Lim@abc.com>

Sent: Friday, March 5,2021 1259PM
Tor Buri, Courtney OAT)
Subject: Dion Lin: ABC News Story Request

| This message i rom outside the ity emal system. Do not open inks or attachments rom untrusted sources.

Hi Courtney,

Looking for confirmation you are working with a woman named Miriam Martinez involved in a kidnapping and
false imprisonment case from September of 2020.

Have you spoken with her or attempted contac recently? believe the email or Ms. Martinez’ Victims
Services Advocate, Amanda Esquivel is no longer working.

Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter| ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415.517.8264 | abeTnews.com

»



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <DionFLim@abc.com>
Sent: ‘Thursday, March 4, 2021 11:33 PM
Tor Marshall, Rachel (DAT) Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: ABC News Story Friday

| ss meses om tsi the item system. Do ot open inks or tachmentomnis sures.

Hello:

Seeking comment from Chesa on a story set to air tomorrow pertaining to a man in custody named Allan
Stewart.

Has Chesa been in contact with the victimsoftheSeptemberfelony kidnapping and false imprisonment-- and
the assault and rape later in November?

Can Chesa elaborate more on the decision of allowing Stewart to wear an ankle monitor versus keeping him
behind bars despite his extensive criminal history?

Thank you,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abcTnews.com

x



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.FLim@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 11:18 AM
Tor Marshall, Rachel (DAT) Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: New York Times Article Quote.

| ss messes om side the item system Do ot open inks or tachmersomnis sources.

Hi Rachel,

Looking for reaction from Chesa to the New York Times piece where he is quoted as stating Antoine Watson
‘was "in some sort oftempertantrum".

Can he please elaborate on his definitionof "temper tantrum"?

Does he find the actions of Mr. Watson (banging his hand on a nearby car) in line with the term "temper
tantrum" and an appropriate reason for his actions in pushing and killing Mr. Ratanapakdee?

Our piece is airing tonight.

Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abcTnews.com

z



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TY) <Dion.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 5:55 PM
To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: Re: ABC7 Statement Request

| ss meses om tsi the item system Do ot open inks or tachmentomnis sures.

Note: we are going on the air in about 25 minutes.

Thanks Much,

Dion Lim
ABCT News
AnchoriReporter5517900
16:ww nstaoram com/DionLimTY.THE BOOK:hitps:/amzn(oZVXPKStTHE CHRONICLE:hips: BILY2Z3810

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)
Sent Friday, February 5, 2021 5:42 PM.
‘To: Rachel. Marshall@sfgov.org <Rachel.Marshall @sfgov.org>; chesa@sfgov.org <chesa@sfgov.org>
Subject: ABCT Statement Request

Hello:

Looking to see if we can get a reaction to documents we have received showing the DA dropped Jerry Lyons’
stolen vehicle arrest from October of 2020.

Thank you,

Dion Lim
ABET News
AnchorReparter4155175200
16: www.instagram.com/DionLimTV.
THE BOOK: hitps://amzn.to/2WXPKSt
"THE CHRONICLE: hitps://bitv/2Z3BioD

»



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion FLim@abc.com>
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 5:43 PM
Tor Marshall, Rachel (DAT) Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: ABT Statement Request

| ss meses om uid the item system Do ot open inks or tachmentomnis sures.

Hello:

Lookingto seeifwecanget a reaction to documentswe have received showing theDAdropped Jerry Lyons’
stolen vehicle arrest from October of 2020,

Thank you,

Dion Lim
ABCT News
‘AnchoriReporter
415.517.82641G:wwwInstagram comDionLimTV
‘THE BOOK: Mtos/iamznlozWXPKS!‘THE CHRONICLE: Mipsi/DILIVZZ38100

2



Burke, Robyn (DAT)
From: Lim, Dion . (KGO-TV) <Dion-Lim@abc.com>

Sent: Tharsday, January 2, 2021 12.21 PM
Tor Marshal, Rachel OAT)
Subject: Dion Lim: ABCT News Story Inquiry

| This message i rom outside the ity email system. Do not open inks or attachments rom untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,

Looking to see f | can get a response from Chesa on the mayor and Catherine Stefani asking SFPD to pul
robbery, burglary, gang arrests to see how many cases include suspects who were deferred to other agencies
or dropped.

Thanks Much,

Dion Lim
ABC HewsAnchorReporteresas

»



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.fLim@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 2:14 PM
To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)
Subject: Fu: MEDIA ADVISORY: SFPOA Call for Independent Oversight Panel to Review DA Charging

Decisions& Conflicts of Interest

| This message i rom outside the City email system. Do not pen inks or atachments fom untrusted sources.

Also: any response from the DA's office on this?

Dion Lim
ABET News
AnchoriReporter15517260
16: www.instagram.com/DionLimTV.
THE BOOK: hitps://amzn.to/2WXPkEtTHE CHRONICLE:hipsBi 2738l00

MEDIA ADVISORY Contact:
TODAY
Monday, January 4, 2021 Tom Saggau

(408) 209-6813
tom@saggau-derolio.com

Dustin DeRollo
(408) 499-6195dustin@saggau-derollo.com

SFPOA Calls for Independent Oversight Panel to Review DA

Charging Decisions & Conflicts of Interest

Demand comes following two people killed by a repeat offender
Chesa Boudin refused to chargeforpast crimes

a
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San Francisco, CA—Following the New Year's Eve double vehicle homicide of Hanako Abe and Elizabeth 

Platt by Troy McAlister, a violent repeat offender who was released after a plea bargain by the District 

Attorney, the San Francisco Police Officers Association is demanding the creation of an Independent 

Oversight Panel to review Chesa Boudin’s criminal charging decisions.  

  

Furthermore, based on preliminary information that Chesa Boudin, as a public defender, may have 

represented McAlister in a 2015-armed robbery case, the SFPOA is requesting that the District Attorney’s 

Office go under a thorough independent review of potential conflicts of interests in criminal cases, including 

a full analysis of individuals and cases that are still active of former Office of the Public Defender 

employees who are now employed by Chesa Boudin. Additionally, the SFPOA requests that all records 

related to the court proceedings for the 2015 armed-robbery case be released publicly, including the plea 

deal. 

  

“Two people were killed on New Year’s Eve because Chesa Boudin refused to do his job, which is to hold 

criminals and victimizers accountable,” said Tony Montoya, President of the San Francisco Police Officers’ 

Association. “Now, rather than accept any responsibility for the deadly impacts of his failures, he’s blamed 

no less than three other public agencies for his own mistake. It’s arrogant, juvenile and pathetic.” 

  

In March of 2020, McAlister and Boudin’s office came to a sentencing agreement for a 2015-armed robbery 

with a firearm that resulted in McAlister not serving another day in prison, he was released immediately on 

parole. Since that time, McAlister has been arrested multiple times by SFPD and potentially other law 

enforcement agencies operating in San Francisco. Chesa Boudin has failed to file criminal charges in each 

of these cases. 

  

“From secret Grand Jury proceedings to sweetheart deals for career criminals being cut by Mr. Boudin 

behind closed doors, the public deserves transparency and accountability from their District Attorney,” 

Montoya continued. “It’s time for a public, independent review of the District Attorney’s actions and for a full 

accounting of conflicts of interest in his office before anyone else gets killed by another career criminal.” 

 

 

What: 

Interviews with SFPOA President Tony Montoya on calls for DA oversight 

 

Who: 

Tony Montoya, President, SFPOA 

Tracy McCray, Vice President, SFPOA 
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When: 

TODAY 2:00 PM to 3:00 PM; 3:30 PM to 7:00 PM. Please call to arrange an appointment time. 

 

Where: 

Via Zoom or call to arrange a COVID compliant interview. 

  

### 

  

 
 
 
 
 

This email was sent to kgotv.desk@abc.com  

why did I get this?    unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences  

Saggau & DeRollo, LLC ꞏ 97 S 2nd St Ste 100 ꞏ San Jose, CA 95113-2512 ꞏ USA  

 

        m      m  
m  M  P   M m
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:10 PM
To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)
Cc: #KGOTV Assignment Desk
Subject: Re: 11:30 pm. live Zoom interview link

Rachel,  
 
Thanks for your help facilitating last night's 11:30 Zoom interview.  
 
Wanted to circle back and see if Chesa will be commenting on today's response from DCPD and SFPD's POA 
that they acted in accordance to protocol when dealing with Mr. McAlister.   
 
Thanks,  
 
Dion Lim 
ABC7 News 
Anchor/Reporter 
415-517-8264  
IG: www.instagram.com/DionLimTV 
THE BOOK: https://amzn.to/2WXPk8t   
THE CHRONICLE: https://bit.ly/2Z3BioD  

 

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT) <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:38 PM 
To: Walsh, Ed <Ed.Walsh@abc.com> 
Cc: Stone, JR <JR.Stone@abc.com>; Stuerenberg, Shari M. (KGO‐TV) <Shari.M.Stuerenberg@abc.com>; Lim, Dion F. 
(KGO‐TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com> 
Subject: Re: 11:30 pm. live Zoom interview link  
  
Great, thanks! 
  
‐‐  

Rachel Marshall 
Director of Communications & Policy Adviser 
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
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From: "Walsh, Ed" <Ed.Walsh@abc.com> 
Date: Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 10:37 PM 
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org> 
Cc: JR Stone Abc Stone <JR.Stone@abc.com>, "Stuerenberg, Shari M. (KGO‐TV)" 
<Shari.M.Stuerenberg@abc.com>, "Lim, Dion F. (KGO‐TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com> 
Subject: RE: 11:30 pm. live Zoom interview link 
  
If you could have him log in by around 11:20 p.m. or earlier that would be great, so we can make sure the connection is 
OK. 
  
Thanks again  
  
  

 
Ed Walsh • Assignment Editor 
��������	�
	���	���

����
���������������� 
� �������������������	��	�������� ��!��� 
Follow Breaking News on Twitter: @ABC7NewsBayArea 
  
  
  

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT) 
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:35 PM 
To: Walsh, Ed 
Cc: Stone, JR; Stuerenberg, Shari M. (KGO‐TV); Lim, Dion F. (KGO‐TV) 
Subject: Re: 11:30 pm. live Zoom interview link 
  
Just to clarify—the DA should log in right at 11:30? 
  
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
Date: Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 9:50 PM 
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org> 



Cc: JR Stone Abc Stone <IRStone@abc.com>, "Stuerenberg, Shari M. (KGO-TV)"
<Shari.M.Stuerenberg@abc.com>, “Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion..Lim@abc.com>
Subject; 11:30pm. live Zoom interview link

| is meses om usetheymtpte. ro penks tachment omnse sce.

Thanks for doing this.

This is the Zoom link for the 11:30 p.m. ive interview with Chesa Boudin.

hitps://us02web.zoom,us/i/84564768652 2pwd=YnlWIVITKSnOHAETUA3S[BYdX)1d709
Meeting ID: 845 6476 8652
Password: 644908

Ed Walsh + Assignment Editor
rada FDA
24748870:mn 148.806Follow ioaking Newson Tier GABCTNowsiufvon

®
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:36 PM
To: Marshall, Rachel (DAT);Walsh, Ed
Cc: Stone, JR;Stuerenberg, Shari M. (KGO-TV)
Subject: Re: 11:30 pm. live Zoom interview link

Hi Rachel,  
 
It's best if he logs in a few minutes before hand so we can test his signal and adjust his shot if needed.   
 
Please try for 11:25 if he can.  
 
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
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:34 PM 
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
Cc: JR Stone Abe Stone <IR.Stone@abc.coms>, “Stuerenberg, Shari M. (KGO-TV)"
<Shari.M.Stuerenberg@abc.com>, “Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion..Lim@abc.com>
Subject; 11:30pm. live Zoom interview link

| se meses om uit the aynsyste Dotoninks or tachmentmurs sures.

Thanks for doing this.

This is the Zoom link for the 11:30 p.m. ive interview with Chesa Boudin.

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/84564768652 2pwd=YnlWIVITKSnOHHETUA3S|BYdX)1d209
Meeting ID: 845 6476 8652
Password: 644908

&
Ed Walsh « Assignment Editor
<idal atv DRT
5471804570.65mn 740.996Follow reskin Newson Twter GABCTNewstiauAven

»
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Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 4:00 PM
To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV);Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Cc: Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO-TV);Tuggle, Heather
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update

Hi Dion, 
 
Your information is inaccurate. 
 
We have spoken to the victim repeatedly, including today, and she told us that she has never spoken to you 
directly.  She has spoken with us and confirmed she would like her face blurred, which we learned has not been done on 
your social media accounts.  
 
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
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>, "Boudin, Chesa (DAT)" <chesa@sfgov.org> 
Cc: "Mulligan, Jeff A. (KGO‐TV)" <Jeff.A.Mulligan@abc.com>, "Tuggle, Heather" <Heather.Tuggle@abc.com> 
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
Ce: "Mulligan,Jeff A. (KGO-TV)" <leff.A.Mulligan@abc.com>, “Tuggle, Heather" <Heather.Tuggle@abc.com>
‘Subject: Dion Lim: Safeway Attempted Carjacking Incident Update

| se meses om ite the cay ema syste Do ot open inks or tachomurns sources.

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

Wt
To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)Boudin, Chesa (DAT)= aSwe AAcr pi
wom
Pursuanttothe California Welfare and Institutions Code, we are legally prohibited from discussing anything related to aTp
you made. Additionally, my understanding is that you spoke with an ADA in our juvenile unit a while back regardingA A ATe eet eoee
request in any update.

at

Rachel MarshallBe BE kyieSayioeconstipheiER nt,aSlrmEb
om,ee are,aen
From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>nrvo 3
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>, "Boudin, Chesa (DAT)" <chesa@sfgov.org>
Cc: "Mulligan,JeffA. (KGO-TV)" <leff.A.Mulligan@abc.com>, "Tuggle, Heather" <Heather.Tuggle@abc.com>Ebinamitre
| Pinesnmrosssebones
Hi Rachel,

.



5

We are running an update to a story I covered a few months ago involving a 75‐year old woman who was 
assaulted and targeted in an attempted carjacking at a Safeway store in the Richmond District.  
 
We realize the suspects involved include minors‐‐ but we are not asking for information on the suspects 
themselves, rather information on the status of the case.  
 
It has come to our attention your office dropped the case due to a lack of DNA evidence.  
 
Was DNA evidence needed despite multiple cell phone videos provided by witnesses and surveillance from the 
store itself? There were also witnesses who gave statements to law enforcement after the incident happened.  
 
Many Thanks,  
 

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area 

415-517-8264 | abc7news.com  

 

 



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Marshal, Rachel (DAT)
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:54PM
Tor Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)
Subject: Re: DION Li: ABC7 Story Request

Dion,

Ouroffice is charging Mr. Hammond with multiple felonies and misdemeanors for the assault that occurred on April 30,
2021 and we vill seek his detention at arraignment. He has a pending case for allegedly stealingeggs from a local
market and then pushing a store employee on his way out. There were no injuries in connection with that case.

The DA's Office is continually seeking increased tools to promote public safety.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 at 12:51 PM
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>, "chesa@sfglv.org" <chesa@sfglv.org>
‘Subject: DION Lim: ABC? Story Request

| se meses om site the cay ema syste Do ot open inks or tachfomurns sures.

Hello Rachel,

Vm seeking comment from Chesa/your office for a story I'm working on today.

Sidney Hammond is one exampleofsomeone who committed offenses such as robbery and then released only to then
commit an assault weeks later.

‘While| can not comment or confirmif this person has mental health issues— nor do| expect or want confirmation or
‘comment on his health— what are someofthe measures being put into the place to ensure those who are/might be in
needofmedical assistance (for something such as mental health) are treated versus let back out into the general public
to re-offend?

Many Thanks,

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area
415-517-8264 | abcTnews.com

6
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
 
 
Our office has charged Mr. Claros in this recent incident with six counts (four felonies and two misdemeanors), including 
attempted robbery with a gun.   
 
 
We filed a motion for his detention, which was granted by a judge.  
 
 
Mr. Claros is on felony probation from a 2018 incident.   
 
 
Given that this is a pending case, we are limited in what else we can share at this time. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Rachel 



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Marshal, Rachel (DAT)
Sent: “Thursday, April 22, 2021 2:20 PM
Tor Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)
ce Boudin, Chesa (DAT)
Subject: Re: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Quote Request

HiDion,

DA Boudin cares about everyone in San Francisco being and feeling safe, whetherthey live in his own community or any
other. Hehas filed more than 5,000 new prosecutions sincetaking office and is focused on continuing to promote public
safety.

Rachel

Rachel Marshall
DiectorofCommunications & Policy Advisor
‘Assistant Distt Attormey
OfficeofSan Francisco District Attorney Chesa Boudin
RachelMarshall@sfgov.org
‘San Feancisco District Attorney
350 Rhode Island Steeet, North Building, Suite 400N.
San Faancisco, CA 94103
Desk: (628) 652-4193
Cell: 415) 416-4468.

The informationcontainedintis decronicmessage maybeconfidential andmay be cub tothe attorney<lntprise andor teattorney work:
productdoctrine. It intendedonyfrthe weof theindividual or entity fo whom itis diese. yo arena te intendedrecipient, you are rey
atedhatany sus, dissemination,oreying of hisommnictinsstrictlyprobibie. yo avereceived islctronicmessage inero,phase
delethe originalmsc from your e-mail sytem. Thankyou.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Date: Thursday, April 22, 2021 at 12:37 PM.
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>
Cc: "Boudin, Chesa (DAT)" <chesa@sfgov.org>
‘Subject: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Quote Request

| This message i rom outside the City emai system. Do not open inks or attachments rom untrusted sources.

Hi Rachel,

Looking for comment to the question below. Our deadlineis a hard 2:30pm. Thanks in advance.

Chesa Boudin has reported overall crime to be down across the city. Despite this messaging, residents in his.
neighborhood are currently angered and frustrated over a recent string of crimes. This includes an incident
involvinga woman in her 60's who was attacked and robbed in broad daylightby men who ambushed her
‘while on a walk several days ago.

5
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This was only a few houses down from where Mr. Boudin lived and a few blocks from his current residence.   
 
Knowing these crimes can happen anywhere and to anyone‐‐ and because this one happened so close to 
where Mr. Boudin lives and one of his loved ones could have been targeted‐‐ what would he like to see 
happen when the perpetrators are apprehended and what is he doing to combat the problem?  
 

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area 

415-517-8264 | abc7news.com  

 

 



10

Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Marshall, Rachel (DAT)
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:54 PM
To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)
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
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 2:21 PM 
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
To: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <DionF.Lim@abe.com>
Subject: Re: Inquiry Into Roman Banks

HiDion,

wil have an answeroryou shortly.

Rachel

Rachel Marshall
DitectorofCommunications& Policy Advisor
Assistant Distt Attomey
OfficofSan Francisco District Attomey Chesa Boudin
RachelMashall@sfeovorg
San Foancisco District Attomey
350RhodeIsfand Street,North Building,Site400N.
San Fuancisco, CA 94103
Desk: (628) 652-4193
Cell: (415) 416.4468

“Theinformationcntsined in is clonicmecagemybeconfidentialandmay besitto theatone cntpriseandor theattework
productdcine. is inkndedony or the se of eid or enty fo whom itsaes.youarentte endedmies yo ar erly
afdthatanya, dicemintin,o cy of hiscommuricationi clprobit. yoube cid hisconcesage in errlast
okt he rina messfom you e-mail stem.Thank yo.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abe.com>
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 10:42 AM
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>
Subject: Inquiry Into Roman Banks

| se meses om ite the cay ema systeDo otopen inks or tachomurns sources.

HiRachel,

1m looking for some information about an individual named Roman Banks. He appears to have been part ofa
car burglary near Twin Peaks in December then was part of a hot prow burglary a couple months later
involving Asian senior citizens and a weapon.

Can you shed some light as to why he was released after the Twin Peaks incident and his other priors?

Deadline is around 2:30 this afternoon.

Many Thanks,

u



12

  

Dion Lim | Anchor/Reporter | ABC7 KGO-TV Bay Area 

415-517-8264 | abc7news.com  

 

  



Burke, Robyn (DAT)

From: Marshal, Rachel (DAT)
Sent: Monday,April 12, 2021 2:16 PM
Tor Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)
Subject: Re: Inquiry Into Roman Banks.

HiDion,

Iwill have an answerforyou shorty.

Rachel

Rachel Marshall
DiectorofCommunications &PolicyAdvisor
‘Assistant Distt Attormey
OfficeofSan Francisco District Attorney Chesa Boudin

RachelMaushall@sfgov.org‘San Feancisco District Attorney
350 Rhode Island Stseet, North Building, Suite 400N
San Faancisco, CA 94103
Desk: (628) 652-4193
Cell: (415) 416-4468.

Theinformationcontainedin1iscectronicmessage maybeconfidentialandmay be sujet othe ator lentprvgeano heattorneywork:
productdain. 1t intended onyfrthenceofthe individual or entity to whom iiadie f yo arenothe intendedrecipient, youae rey
“atidthatanyns, dissemination, or yingofiscommunicationistrict probit. Ifyou bis recive14scheroicmessagein emo,please
delethe originalmesa from your e-mail sytem. Thankyou.

From: "Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)" <Dion.F.Lim@abc.com>
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 10:42 AM
To: "Marshall, Rachel (DAT)" <rachel.marshall@sfgov.org>
Subject: Inquiry Into Roman Banks

| ss messes om side the cit em ss. Do ot open inks or stachmersomnis sources.

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

From: Burs, Courtney (DAT)
Sent: Friday, March5,2021429PM.
Tor Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV)
Subject: RE: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Request

HiDion,

Yes, am the assigned ADA. |tookoverthematterwhen he picked up thenewcase while outofcustody, currently
handling both. We are working with Ms. Martinez and she has made recent contact with our office.

Best regards,

Courtney Burris
Assistant District Attorney
Child Assault Sex Assault Unit
District Six Liason Team
San Francisco District Attorney's Office
350 Rhode Island St. Suite 400N, San Francisco California
(415) 553-1801

From: Lim, Dion F. (KGO-TV) <Dion.F.Lim@abe.com>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 202112:59 PM
To: Burrs, Courtney (DAT) <courtney.burris@sfgov.org>
Subject: Dion Lim: ABC7 News Story Request

| se mescges nom cutiehe city am stem. not open ks or atachments romnse sures

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

4155178264 | abcTnews.com

5
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Radley >

iMessage

Sun, May 30, 11:18 AM

Sent as Text Message

Thanks for getting back to me.

I'm traveling today. How about

tomorrow?

Mon, May 31, 8:57 AM

Terrific. How about 1pm your

nly

Mon, May 31, 1:03 PM

(0 JA) ir)
7g

OD 0 QD@E



8:01 Cy)

Radley

Mon, May 31, 1:03 PM

Hi Radley. Is now still a good

time?

Sorry about that. Can you talk

TIER F=1lpleTV4

,Yep that's perfect

"If you'd like I'll just inform you - and perhaps
ou can forward this to your mom, that I have

double sourcing that all charges in her case

against the perpetrators have been dropped.
he DA's office is citing lack of DNA guidance

despite multiple cameras recording the incident

and positive IDs on all suspects. They are all
back on the streets."

'o which I responded

' That is truly pathetic. I did not know that they had

found the other perpetrators, just the one 16 year old.
Give a bunch of thieves some gloves and let them

loose to do whatever they want and to enjoy the stolen

noney and the nearly thousand dollars it cost me to

e-key the house and fix my broken glasses and get a
ew drivers license etc. and the $5,000 plus to fix the

car, although the insurance company is out of pocket

for that"

She then texted to my son :
"Off the record on my end entirely, .... I am not

surprised.
I cover many cases that are frankly more heinous
han what happened to your mother and even

hose are dropped at times for lack of evidence or]

other more trivial issues. My sourcing streams
ay law enforcement is quite frustrated on this

a Gn)

CCID)WJ)

—



8:02 a FT Em

Done a

I am going to send you the texts that the reporter sent

0 my son, and which prompted my 'quote'. I am

copying them from the texts.

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

0 which I responded

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

oney and the nearly thousand dollars it cost me to

e-key the house and fix my broken glasses and get a

ew drivers license etc. and the $5,000 plus to fix the

car, although the insurance company is out of pocket

for that'

She then texted to my son :

"Off the record on my end entirely, .... I am not

surprised.

I cover many cases that are frankly more heinous

han what happened to your mother and even

hose are dropped at times for lack of evidence or

other more trivial issues. My sourcing streams

say law enforcement is quite frustrated on this

one.
I will double check on who exactly was

apprehended. Though since I am not doing this

as a story I cant look into this much more - and

juveniles are challenging to find information on.

otally crazy b adly this happens more time

iy =
ee
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Done 20f4

She then texted to my son :

"Off the record on my end entirely, .... I am not

urprised.

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

otally crazy but sadly this happens more times

han not these days. In Oakland I was on a case

last week involving an 11 year old who has

multiple assaults on seniors on his record and

every time he gets released back to his mother.

Same goes to 16 year olds.

Will keep you posted. I'll circle back with my

ources this afternoon (*This was Friday) and

get back more details if there are any of note"

hen she goes on a bit later :

"I told my editorial team about what happened

and they're very fired up and have me following
up on this case after all. It looks like another

ource is not certain all of the suspects were

apprehended but confirm the case was dropped

entirely.

I am going to ask the DA's office what happened.

I dont think they'll be forthcoming but I'd like to

hold someone accountable for letting the case go

ith no consequence.
hile your mother does not want to be on

camera or be involved in any way- it would

trengthen the case for community service or for

he case to be revived if you or someone who

knows her would speak.

[Even if it were anonymously - or if I could

paraphrase and convey your reaction without

M =
Bo



6:56 ACB

18 Messages

< (aaa SF Case - District Atto... ~~

Even if it were anonymously - or if I could

paraphrase and convey your reaction without

revealing your name or identity in any way it

ould add impact to an otherwise one-

dimensional piece. I'd like others to understand
he ramifications of what is happening in our

riminal justice system"

She goes on :

"OK so here is what I have learned from my

ources which are high-level law-enforcement

and within the DAs office.

his is the direct quote I'm allowed to use from

he DA source 'I spoke with someone within the

DAs office who has filed hundreds of cases and it

is illogical not to file this case given the state of

the evidence'
Law enforcement triple confirm the three

uspects were apprehended. One was a minor.

he woman who was the getaway driver

apparently was able to get your mothers credit
ard. The getaway driver's mother was later

caught making some kind of cash transfer using

ou mom's card onto an app.

Police issued a warrant for that mother's arrest
but the DA refused it citing she was not part of

he original investigation.

heDA cited he needed 'video of the actual cash

ransfer' - despite there being a digital record of

he fraud on the app and probably on your mom's

bank statements/Cc statement.

he district attorney also asked the investigators

'or the black hoodie the suspect was wearing as

evidence. Completely disregarding the fact there

as surveillance and witness video"

And more :

"I just have one quick question. TheDAs office

gave me a statement that they 'do not confirm or

deny’ the dropping of the charges - even though I

know for a rock solid fact they were dropped.

hey are also trying to say I blurred your Mom's

w = oN &
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

ace in the story at her request - but did not

delete the initial Tweet I made where your moms

ace is not blurred out.

In order to have more ammunition to rebut the

DAs office and hold them accountable - may I tell

he DAs office that you and I have spoken that

ou are OK with my initial tweet as long as I

continue to blur her face out in any additional

coverage?

A high level source WITHIN the DA's office also

sent this to me : 'I spoke with someone within

the DA's office who has filed hundreds of cases
and says it is illogical not to file this case given

the state of evidence'. It's a quote he/she is

allowing me to use."

—
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“Truly pathetic" Sources tell

me charges were dropped in

the case of this 75-year old

woman who was dragged by

her hair & assaulted in an

attempted carjacking in the

Richmond in March.

| wanted to know why &

reached out to Rachel

Marshall...

(1/4) https:/[t.coforB73tb3UJ

Ln Lim

twitter.com

Safeway Carjacking Good

Samaritan

| Thismessageisfromoutsidethe Cityemailsystem.Do
LESLEYETLELECEV TEELETT EN

Hello, my name is and

I've been told by| [GEN

(0 JA) Lin)

OD «~~ 0 5 Q@GC
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Radley >

Hello, my name is| and
I've been told by ~ . that

you've been trying to contact me about

the attempted carjacking and assault at

Safeway in the Richmond a few months

ago. This is my personal email, and my

phone number is i]

happy to help out with the case.

Tue, Jun 1, 7:24 AM

Tue, Jun 1, 9:54 AM

Please do. | spoke with

. I haven't yet

heard back from the victim.
Emailed her yesterday.

[Oa-Ne[VES{[o]gR

says he thought the police
vanAart wina AattnmnAanad FA kha

OB ~~ 0c QD@E
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Tue, Jun 1, 9:54 AM

Please do. | spoke with

| haven't yet

heard back from the victim.

Emailed her yesterday.

One question: |

says he thought the police

report was supposed to be

sealed, and felt a little violated

that Lim was able to get his

name and number. Is it true

that his name and involvement

weren't supposed to be public

information?

ENTRYTo]

legislature.ca.govfT

(IVEYoT)

legislature.ca.govft

[0 2 EIVEREEEE Q

OP ~~ 0-5 D@® EC
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Radley »

legisiature.ca.gov wmms

Those two sections govern

confidentiality of information

from juvenile cases, including

police reports

Wed, Jun 2, 8:39 AM

Thanks. Still haven't heard

from the victim. Does she

know I'm trying to get in

touch? Given that the DA's

office can't officially

comment, I'm not sure | can

write this unless she's up for

talking to me.

Right. | can call her later today.

I'm trying not to be too

involved. She said she wanted

to clear this up and asked me

to pass on her email. I'll follow

up on that to see if that's what

she still wants.

(oJ) in)

OP ~~ 0c QD@ CEC
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Radley

You could verify it though with

an 827 petition.

IEA)

PDF Document - 129 KB

sb-court.org

It's a 2 page form that can be

filed with the court

It would just be for the limited

information of verifying

veracity of abc? report

OP + 0s QD@ EC
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| was told that's a pretty

involved process, and that I'd

be unlikely to be successful.

But I'll give it a shot.

| can maybe write something

based on my interview with

the witness. Depends on what

my editors say. But the victim

would obviously be preferable.
Just maybe check to see she

got my email. Could also be

that she's wary of talking to

another journalist, which is

understandable.

Mon, Jun 7, 5:52 PM

(0 JA) i)

OP 0 Q@EC
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
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Radley Balko >

Dion Lim Misrepresentati...

Delivered

* e060
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iMessage

Wed, Jun 2, 7:07 AM

Dion Lim Misrepresentati...
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Done Dion Lim Misrepresentations... M

Dion Lim Distorts NYT Quote on ABC TV Story on
March2,2021

* Ms. Lim quoted from aNewYorkTimes story in

which DA Boudin described Antoine Watson's
behavior prior to the murder of Vicha Ratanapakdee.
Ms. Lim falsely suggested that DA Boudin was
referencing the murder itself when he used the term
“temper tantrum” and quoted victim family member
saying “temper tantrum, you can hit the car, you
cannot hit or kill human™

+ Ms. Lim tweeted: “"TEMPER TANTRUM": that’s
how District Attorney Chesa Boudin described to the
(@nytimes the man police say killed 84-year old
Vicha Ratanapakdee.™

+ NYT piece actually was describing Mr. Watson's.
conduct before the murder.

© It said: “In the hours before the attack, Mr.
Watson hada string ofsetbacks. He left his home
because ofa family dispute and got in a traffic
accident in San Francisco at 2 a.m. He was cited
by the San Francisco police for running a stop
sign and reckless driving and then slept that
night in his car. On that moming a number of
security cameras in the area captured Mr. Watson
banging a car with his hand, according to Mr.
Boudin, the district attorney. “It appears that the
defendant was in some sortofa temper tantrum,”
Mr. Boudin said.”

+ When DA Boudin reiterated on Twitter and in
statements tha the commen was regarding the
conduct before the attack, Ms. Lim accused him of
“backtracking” (see New York Magazineinterview)

Dion Lim Falsely Accuses DA Boudin at Press
Conference onMarch12,2021

+ In her ABC TV coverage ofa press conference to
condemn violence against the AAPI community, Ms.
Lim broadcast herself, while on camera, directing DA
Boudin to look at her, falsely insinuating he was not

+ TV coverage played press conference clip ofMs. Lim
saying “it sounds like you're blaming the police”
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Done Dion Lim Misrepresentations... M

Dion Lim Exposes a Victim & Reveals Juvenile
Charges
«Dion Lim posted a video ofa carjacking, despite the

victim's request for privacy
© Upon the victim's request (communicated to her

through an ADA) she blurred the victim's image
on the ABC website but left the original videos
with the victim's image onhersocial media
accounts.

© When DA spokesperson Rachel Marshall raised
this issue to Dion in an email, which Ms. Lim
posted on Twitter, she doubled-down, insisting
she knew what the victim wanted based on her
correspondence with the victim's family and
tried to suggest the DA hadn't talked to the
victim recently (note that subsequent emails
explained that DA’s Office had talked to the
victim that same day)

+ Ms. Lim revealed charges alleged against a minor,
along with her home town—privileged information
protected by statute to preserve the confidentiality of
juvenile proceedings

Ms. Lim later claimed in a story that aired on ABC7
that all charges were dropped, claiming unnamed
sources had confirmed.

© DA's Office had not confirmed or denied, as
they explained they are prohibited by law from
commenting on a juvenile case.

Part 111: Unmitigated Bias Against DA Boudin

Dion Lim Distorts NYT Quote on ABC TV Story on
March 2, 2021

+ Ms. Lim quoted from a New York Times story in
‘which DA Boudin described Antoine Watson's
behavior prior to the murderofVicha Ratanapakdee.
Ms. Lim falsely suggested that DA Boudin was
referencing the murderitself when he used the term
“temper tantrum” and quoted victim family member
saying “temper tantrum, you can hit the car, you
cannot hit or kill human™

«Ms. Lim tweeted: “"TEMPER TANTRUM": that's
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Dion Lim Distorts NYT Quote on ABC TV Story on
March 2, 2021

« Ms. Lim quoted from a New York Times story in
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
Vicha Ratanapakdee.”

«NYT picce actually was describing Mr. Watson's
conduct before the murder.

o It said: “In the hours before the attack, Mr.
Watson had a stringof setbacks. He left his home
because ofa family dispute and got in a traffic
accident in San Francisco at 2 a.m. He was cited
by the San Francisco police for running a stop.
sign and reckless driving and then slept that
night in his car. On that morning a number of
security cameras in the ara captured Mr. Watson
banging a car with his hand, according to Mr.
Boudin, the district attomey. “It appears that the
defendant was in some sort of a temper tantrum,”
Mr. Boudin said.”

+ When DA Boudin reiterated on Tuitter and in
‘statements that the comment was regarding the
conduct before the attack, Ms. Lim accused him of
“backtracking (see New York Magazineinterview)

Dion Lim Falsely Accuses DA Boudin at Press
Conference onMarch12,2021
“In her ABC TV coverage ofa press conference to
condemn violence against the AAPI community, Ms.
Lim broadcast herself, while on camera, directing DA
Boudin to look at her, falsely insinuating he was not

«TV coverage played press conference clip of Ms. Lim
saying “it sounds like you're blaming the police™
‘without playing the comments preceding Ms. Lim's
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«TV coverage played press conference clip of Ms. Lim
saying “it sounds like you're blaming the police”
‘without playing the comments preceding Ms. Lim's
‘opinion nor any response from DA Boudin to her
accusation

*Ms. Lim's TV story claimed that the family of Vicha
Ratanapakdee informed her that DA Boudin had
canceled a vigil attendance because they did not want
Photos or videos taken,

© No fact-checking was done or opportunity
provided to comment on this false accusation.

«In news coverage, Ms. Lim claimed, “Before another
question could be asked, Marshall ended the
conference.”

© Misleading: the conference was significantly
longer than scheduled and had ended. Ms. Lim
spent more time asking questions than any other
reporter presen.

Dion Lim Makes the Inflammatory Suggestion that
DA Boudin’s Comments Resembled Those of an
Atlanta Sheriff

+ Despite taking DA Boudin’s “temper tantrum”
‘comments outof context, Ms. Lim continued to raise
this comment frequently, including to draw
comparisons to an AtlantaSheriffalleged to have
‘made anti-Asian remarks and to have described the
Atlanta shooter as having a bad day

©NewYork Magazine reference: “The statement
from the sheriff’s spokesperson unfortunately
echoes some recent comments from San
Francisco district attorney Chesa Boudin. He
was quoted in the New York Times in February
regarding 84-year-old Vicha Ratanapakdee, a
‘Thai man who was pushed and killed by a
suspect and was caught on camera in a story I
broke. The DA was quoted as saying that the
suspect was having a “temper tantrum.” I also
reported his comments, then he backtracked
saying he was just describing the suspect's
‘mental state before the attack.”

© Twitter reference  
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o Twitter reference

Dion Lim Selectively Chooses Facts in Coverage of
Roman Banks

+ On April 12, 2021, DA Spokesperson Rachel Marshall
responded to Ms. Lim's inquiry re: charges filed
against Roman Banks and why he was released,
explaining in an email, “Our office filed charges
‘against Mr. Banks for the Twin Peaks burglary and he
‘was released on his own recognizance. That case
remains pending. In Mr. Banks's more recent case,
our office has filed more than 10 felony charges
‘against him and we sought his detention without
bail. The court set bailof $100,000 over our
objection and Mr. Banks then posted bail.”

+ Ms. Lim nonetheless sceted “Banks was released in
the Twin Peaks burglary on his own recognizance &
‘was arrested for 10 felony charges in the recent case.
He's out on $100K bail. Watching closely to see if
charges get dropped & when the charges got filed.”

© Does not mention DA's office filed 10 felony
charges (only arrest)

© Does not mention DA objected to bail being set
and had sought his detention

Biases Revealed in Comparing Ms. Lim's Coverage of
Crimes Outside of SF

« Despite frequently reporting or twecting or posting the
‘namesof suspects in San Francisco cases, Ms. Lim
has emphasized her restraint in doing so in reference
to cases outsideof San Francisco.

© For example, on March 15, 2021, she tweeted
that she was “waiting to hear back from the
Alameda County DA” before releasing a
suspect's name so as not to “compromise” an
investigation

= According to SFDA’s Office, not once has
the DA's Office ever been contacted with a
similar request

+ To the contrary, on March 16, 2021, Ms.
Lim tweeted out confidential
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Biases Revealed in Comparing Ms. Lim's Coverage of
Crimes Outside of SF

+ Despite frequently reporting or tweeting or posting the
‘namesof suspects in San Francisco cases, Ms. Lim
has emphasized her restraint in doing so in reference
to cases outside of San Francisco.

o For example, on March 15, 2021, she tweet
that she was “waiting to hear back from the
Alameda County DA” before releasing a
suspect's name so as not to “compromise” an
investigation

« According to SFDA’s Office, not once has
the DA's Office ever ben contacted with a
similar request
«To the contrary, on March 16, 2021, Ms.
Lim tweeted out confidential
information about a juvenile case—
privileged information protected by
statute and limited to specific sources

* Ms. Lim does not mention uncharged/unfiled cases or
releasesof defendant in reference to DAs in other
counties

o For example, in aFebruary 5.2021 ABC TV
story, Ms. Lim's story implies DA Boudin was
responsible for the tragic killing of Sheria
Musyoka and asks the victim's wife who she
blames, clearly edits out some airtime and then
has her answer “I blame the DA” (obviously
referencing DA Boudin)

+ Ms. Lim then tweeted out that quote and
‘mentioned that Mr. Lyons had an uncharged
case from San Francisco

« Ms. Lim's coverage did not mention Mr.
Lyons’s other uncharged, recent arrests
out ofneighboring counties nor did she
suggest that other county DA was
responsible (see storyinExaminer that
references other criminal convictions
and probationsourofcounty, not
mentioned by Ms. Lim)

© As another example, Ms. Lim mentioned in a
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
March12.2021 ABC TV story that Mr. Bailey
had a prior in which he had been released in San
Francisco

* Ms. Lim mentions that Mr. Bailey had
‘numerous recent felony arrests and priors
out of Oakland—not San Francisco—but
‘nonetheless focuses her story on why he was.
not held in custody longer in one San
Francisco case, and never raiscs any
questions about why he had been released in
any his recent cases in Oakland

© As an additional example, Ms. Lim covered a
story on ABC TV on February.5, 2021 about an
Oakland case

= She also never named the suspect (arrested in
‘Alameda County)nor did she ever raise
questions about any of his recent priors and
his releases in Alameda County.

o As yet another example, when a recent attack
happened in Oakland in May, Ms. Lim never
once blamed or even mentioned the DA there.
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Hi Dion, its Kasie Lee. | just
‘wanted to give an update. The
RGUEEE SET

calledearlier,and | sent an email
to follow up. I'll let you know as
soonas |hearbackfromher. |
appreciate you reaching out this
Ey

Hi Kase, thanks so much for
getting back to me. I'm really
FL Er ET EU ROE ST
have my number. | appreciate
Ep
LE

[OLELE)
facilitate. We have heard back
LOERE TT
RETUE
her face be blurred. She also is

TUTEEO
car has an English flag that
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again on television.
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Gott! My team said they blurred
PRU]
the web link has been updated.
[ETE
again on television.

We can blur out the flag if she
CR eeae
out—but| think it's a minor
detail compared to her face. If
you think she'll be more
comfortable just let me know
PT

Thank you. ll elay that, and I'm
EYEE SAT

Great—1 told the team to blur
the sticker and we should be all
FCMDEX)
Please keep me posted if you're
EIR

Re
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  Chesa Boudin 

District Attorney  
 
 
 
 
 

 

   

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET, NORTH BUILDING, SUITE 400N∙ SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA  94103 
RECEPTION: (628) 652-4000 ∙ FACSIMILE: (628) 652-4001 

  

 
 
Dear ABC7 News / KGO-TV,  
 

I am writing in regard to an armed carjacking case that took place on Friday, June 18, 
2021 in San Francisco. Our Victim Services Division, along with the Coalition of Community 
Safety and Justice, has been working closely with the victim since the incident. While working 
with the victim, we learned that ABC 7 reporter Dion Lim published private information and 
statements attributed to the victim on her social media accounts that the victim would like 
immediately removed. 
 

As you can imagine, being a victim of an armed carjacking is an extremely traumatic 
experience. This is also an open, pending investigation, and the suspect has yet to be 
apprehended. Putting personal information about the victim along with his statements to the 
police into the public sphere potentially endangers the victim and his family and, indeed, the 
victim is fearful as a result of this. 
 

The victim maintains that he did not know how Dion Lim received his telephone number 
but contacted him out of the blue. He agreed to an interview only to promote awareness and to 
remind his fellow neighbors to be vigilant. He did not consent to ABC 7 sharing personal details 
about him publicly or to have specific quotes attributed to him. He did not agree to have his story 
shared on any social media accounts. He thought the story would be shared on ABC 7's website 
only. He reached out to the Chinese interpreter who Dion Lim used to interview him and 
requested that the social media posts be removed; however, the interpreter later responded that 
the information shared is the same as that provided in the police report so ABC 7 and Dion Lim 
will not be removing anything. As you know, the police report has not been made public; we are 
also unclear of why ABC 7 and Dion Lim would have a copy of a police report in an open, 
pending investigation. The victim also advised us that Dion Lim told them that she read the 
police report.  
 
The victim has requested the following: 
 

1. In the article by Dion Lim posted on ABC 7’s website, please remove the 
sentence about the victim returning to his Sunset home after dropping off his wife 
at work. Who the victim resides with is not newsworthy, and he does not wish for 
this information to be made public. He believes this places his family in danger. 
 

2. On Dion Lim’s Twitter account, please remove the tweet with the direct quote, 
“He doesn’t want me sharing his name because the suspect asked him details 
about his family and who lives with him.” The victim did not provide consent for 
this quote to be attributed to him, does not believe the quote does anything to 
promote public safety, and would like for it to be removed from all platforms. 
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3. On Dion Lim’s social media accounts in which the statement, “I had no choice, if 

I don’t do anything maybe I will die, He will kill me,” the victim strongly 
requests that they be taken down. He only wanted to send a message to the public 
that vigilance is important; however, he believes the quote itself is extremely 
provocative, and sharing it is completely against his wishes.  

 
We hope that you can be sympathetic to the victim's valid concerns and respect the victim's 
above-stated wishes. 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
 
David Campos 
Chief of Staff 
Office of the District Attorney 
 




